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MARSHALLTOWN, IOWA 50158

October 1 1975

Mr Rodland L. Lindblade
1017 N., 90th St #2
Omaha, Neb 68114

Dear Sirs:

Your report of program content carried on KFJB-FM on 19 June
1975 from 2:40Pm to 2:59Pm CDT was correctg Themk your for your
report of reception of KFJB-FM on 101.1 Mhz.
Very sorry to wedo not have coverare mans for our fm station
at this this time,
We orerate with an ERP of 27.5 Kw from a 300 foot tower lorated
on a hill 1000 feet above sea level 6 miles southwest of town.
Once again, thank you for your report

aincerely

."Ll /’ff(
’Herb Anderson

Chief Engineer
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